

Dr. Everlyne Nyanchera Morema

PROFILE

<mark>l am a passi</mark>onate and dedicated lecturer in Research, Community Health Nursing, and Health Promotion. My research interests are in the areas of Reproductive, Maternal Neonatal Child and Adolescent Health (RMNCAH) and Health systems strengthening. I hold a Doctorate degree in Public Health with specialization in Health systems and Services management. My most recent research project was on building intellectual capital for preconception care in health facilities in Kisumu County of Kenya.

EXPERIENCE

February 2020 to date

Position: Lecturer

Employer: Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology (MMUST)

Dates February 2015 to date

Position; Tutorial Fellow

Employer; Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology (MMUST)

Address

P.O. Box 7299-40100

Kisumu

Kenya

Phone: +254721262748

Email:

evenyanchera@yahoo.co emorema@mmust.ac.ke

Dates; June 2014 to Jan 2015

Position; Parttime Lecturer

Employer; Great Lakes University of Kisumu (GLUK)

Dates April 2011 to December 2013

Position; Graduate assistant/clinical instructor (part time)

Employer Great Lakes University of Kisumu (GLUK)

Dates June 2009 - To June 2014

Position; Assistant Chief Nursing officer

Employer; Ministry of Medical Services at Jaramogi Oginga Odinga Teaching and

Referral Hospital-Kisumu

Dates November 2007 to May 2009

Position; Nurse Tutor

Employer; St Camillus School of Nursing-Tabaka

Dates October 2006 – October 2007

Position: Nurse Intern

Employer; Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital, Eldoret

EDUCATION	
Dates	September 2015 to December 2021 (graduation – 11t June 2021)
Qualification	Doctor of Philosophy in Public Health
Principal subject	Health Systems and Services Management
Dates	September 2010 October 2013 (graduation – 6th Dec 2013)
Qualification	Master in Public Health and Community Development
Principal subjects	Epidemiology and population health
Institution	Maseno University
Dates	August 2002 – August 2006
Qualification	Bachelor of Science in Nursing.
Principal subjects	Nursing Sciences
Institution	Moi University

PUBLICATIONS

Morema EN (2019). Influence of structural capital on provision of preconception care in health facilities in Kisumu County of Kenya. IOSR Journal of Nursing and Health Science (IOSR-JNHS) 2019.

Morema, E. N., & Shisanya, M. S. (2017). Relationship between Health Care System Setup and Adherence To Tuberculosis Treatment In Western Kenya. Quest Journals Journal of Medical and Dental Science Research, 4(1), 67–70. Retrieved from www.questjournals.org

Shisanya, M. S., & Morema, E. N. (2017). Determinants of Maternal Satisfaction with Spinal Anaesthesia Care for Caesarian Delivery at the Kisumu County Hospital. IOSR Journal of Nursing and Health Science, 6(1), 2320–1940. http://doi.org/10.9790/1959-0601089195

Shisanya, S. M., Arudo, J., Oloo, J. A., & Morema, E. N. (2017). The impact of Comorbidity and Treatment Characteristics on Adherence to Tuberculosis Treatment in Kisumu East Subcounty, Kenya. IOSR Journal of Nursing and Health Science Ver. VII, 6(5), 2320–1940. http://doi.org/10.9790/1959-0605078791

Nyangahu D. N, Wilson O. Ogonda L, Shisanya M.S, Morema E.N. (2015). Characteristics of Injuries among Children Attending Public Primary Schools in Kisumu Municipality, Kenya. Donnish Journal of Nursing and Midwifery 1(2) 2015 pp. 005-018. Odak JJ, Odero Wilson, Abong', B and Morema EN (2019) Association of Attitudes towards HIV Prevention and Risky Behavior Practices among MSM In Kisumu City, Kenya. IOSR Journal of Nursing and Health Science (IOSR-JNHS) 6 (Issue 1 Ver. II ... Morema, EN, Atieli HE, Onyango, RO, and Ouma, C. (2014). Determinants of Cervical screening services uptake among 18–49-year-old women seeking services at the Jaramogi Oginga Odinga Teaching and Referral Hospital, Kisumu, Kenya. BMC health services research 14 (1), 335 36 2014C Health Services Research 2014, 14:335 doi:10.1186/1472-6963-14-335

Manuscripts under Review

Health facility-based intellectual capital and provision of preconception care in

Kisumu county-Kenya

Prevalence of preconception care provision in Kisumu county-Kenya

Conferences attended

• 10th, 11th, 12th and 13th Multidisciplinary International Conferences at Masinde

Muliro University

Indo-global summit and expo on health care- New Delhi India 2015

REFEREES

MR. JOHN ARUDO

School of Nursing Midwifery and Paramedic Sciences Masinde Muliro University Kakamega, Kenya Mobile; +254-725-430572 Email; jarudo@mmust.ac.ke

Dr. ROBERT EGESSA

School of Business and Education Masinde Muliro University Kakamega, Kenya. Mobile; +254-722-672264 Email; regessa@mmust.ac.ke

PROF. COLLINS OUMA

Department of Biomedical Science and Technology Maseno University, Private Bag, Maseno, Kenya MOBILE; 254-722-381214, +254-736-821222

Email: collinouma@yahoo.com.

